From: I

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 2:39 PM

To: h

Subject: RE: Please contact _ ITG, about the EC interview (by - B&W)

Perfect. -is contacting -

AMNSP, DOE-ID
208-526; k
208-520; ell
From: [N - - S

Sent: Tuesda ch 12, 2013 1:41 PM
To: ﬂ

Subject: RE: Please contact | 17G, about the EC interview (by L EAD -

I had -track-and -jown on contacting - Iam on a conference call and will touch base with you at
2:30PM. Is that OK?

From I e e . doe.c0v]

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 1:26 PM
To:

subject: FW: Please contact ||| R ITG, about the EC interview (by |l 83w) 351-6672

FYI—please give me a call when you have a chance. Thanks. 520--

AMNSP, DOE-ID ’
208-526- rk
208-520- icell

From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 1:04 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Please contact-lT G, about the EC interview (by - B&W) -
Left voice message on -s cell.

Will call back in an hoﬁr if T hear nothing.

From: NN

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 1:00 PM
To:*_
Subject: Please contact - ITG, about the EC interview (by - B&W) -
1 v

¢



AMNSP, DOE-ID

208-526- k
208-520+ ell





